Action Note

Me	eting:	Kilbirnie & Glengarnock Community	/ Council					
Date / Venue:		Monday 12 December 2022 in Bridgend Community Centre						
Present:		5 community councillors and 2 elected representatives						
F1838111.		Mrs C. Wigzell (Chair) Cllr A. Dickson						
		Mr I. Walker (Vice-chair),	Cllr D. Reid					
		Mr A. Wright (Secretary),						
		Mrs. A. Mathew,						
		Mr J. Smith						
Арс	blogies:	Mr M. Scott, Cllr J. Bell, Cllr M. Johnson, Cllr R. Stalker, Ms. C. Pieraccini, Sgt D Clark, Mr K. Gibson MSP, Mrs P. Gibson MP						
		ACTION	NS					
1.	Welcome and Apol	ogies						
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and apologies were noted.								
2	2. Minutes of Previous Meeting							
2.		eting.						
	The minutes of the previous meeting were circulated to all present ahead of the meeting. Whilst Mr Walker was present at both Nov and Dec meetings, Mr Scott was the only other community							
	councillor present at November but was not available to night. Therefore, the proposing and seconding of							
	the minutes will be carried over to January 2023							
3.								
	None							
4.	Delice Descert							
4.	Police Report							
	We received a report with November's stats from Kerry Davis (see Appendix 1). Unfortunately, Sgt Clark wasn't able to attend.							
		attenu.						
	Mr Smith had asked about vellow lines on School Poad. Clir Dickson looking into the process of							
	Mr Smith had asked about yellow lines on School Road. Cllr Dickson looking into the process of changing double yellow lines to single solid line							
		low mes to single solid me						
5.	Correspondence							
 Donald Reid – GV Magazine Edition 3 – Deadline 1 Feb – Theme Rural Life 								
	o Commur	nity Planning – NAC Budget Consul	tation – Wed 18 Jan Garnock	Campus				
	 Alistair G 							
6.	Planning Applicatio	ns						
	• • •	(all from last month)						
	 Formation of dormer to front and 2 dormers to side of semi-detached dwelling house - 6 							
	Bathville Road Kilbirnie Ayrshire KA25 6AL - Ref. No: 22/00832/PP							
	Erection of 2 storey detached dwellinghouse - Former Newhouse Farm Holmhead Kilbirnie							
	Ayrshire KA25 6JB - Ref. No: 22/00811/PP							
	• Planning permission in principle for the erection of a detached dwelling house - Site To North							
	Of 1 Auchengree Road Glengarnock Beith North Ayrshire Ref. No: 22/00689/PPP (From last							
	month)	C						

 Approved 					
demolition of garage - 24 Herriot Avenue Kilbirnie Ayrshire KA25 7HZ Ref. No: 22/00729/PP					
Garnock Valley Locality Partnershin					
Facilities & Amenities					
preparing workshop materials. Jan / Feb 2023 would be about in-person and online workshop Feb / Mar 2023 would be about developing conceptual designs for the Garnock Valley with the final report coming in March 2023, including proposed next steps. There was also a discussion					
Moving Around					
The group is due to meet on Wednesday of this week. As K&GCC's meeting was a week early, there was no Moving Around meeting since our last meeting.					
Work & Local Communities					
There was no one from K&GCC at this month's WLC meeting.					
GVLP meeting – Jane Lamont of Beith Trust was approved as a Community Rep alongside Brenda Reilly and David Park. Ms Reilly lives in Beith but is active in Dalry. Mr Park lives in Dalry and although he is active in other organisations, he hasn't attended any Locality meetings or sub- groups since taking on the role at the start of September. There are no Community Reps from Kilbirnie.					
AOCB					
• Wee School Pantry Last Thursday, there were 61 persons collecting food. There are over 200 registered. Some come ever week, some once a month, some only as and when required. Sainsburys has now started donating food to the larder network. This allows them to avoid food waste while also helping communities.					
Café Solace					
There are two dates this year for the Café Solace Christmas Dinner: Fri 9 th Dec and Fri 16 th Dec. Mr Wright attended the 9 th whilst Mrs Wigzell and Mrs Mathew will be attending the 16 th Dec.					
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was brought to a close.					
The date of the next meeting will be Mon 16 th January at 7.00pm in Bridgend Community Centre.					
	demolition of garage - 24 Herriot Avenue Kilbirnie Ayrshire KA25 7HZ Ref. No: 22/00729/PP Garnock Valley Locality Partnership • Facilities & Amenities The consultants for GV2023 provided a timetable showing Dec 2022 / Jan 2023 would be about preparing workshop materials. Jan / Feb 2023 would be about in-person and online workshops, Feb / Mar 2023 would be about developing conceptual designs for the Garnock Valley with the final report coming in March 2023, including proposed next steps. There was also a discussion about how to expand the sub-group membership and ideas for the future, such as GV Olympics in the summer and Pumpkin Patch in October • Moving Around The group is due to meet on Wednesday of this week. As K&GCC's meeting was a week early, there was no Moving Around meeting since our last meeting. • Work & Local Communities There was no one from K&GCC at this month's WLC meeting. GVLP meeting – Jane Lamont of Beith Trust was approved as a Community Rep alongside Brenda Reilly and David Park. Ms Reilly lives in Beith but is active in Dalry. Mr Park lives in Dalry and although he is active in other organisations, he hasn't attended any Locality meetings or sub-groups since taking on the role at the start of September. There are no Community Reps from Kilbirnie. AOCB • Wee School Pantry Last Thursday, there were 61 persons collecting food. There are over 200 registered. Some come ever week, some once a month, some only as and when required. Sainsburys has now started donating food to the larder network. This allows them to avoid food waste while also helping communities. • Café Solace There are two dates this year f				

Appendix 1: Police Report

Other relevant Information

Data collated between 01/11/22 and 30/11/2022

156 calls to police resulting in 36 crime reports being raised. Same time period - Last year calls: 163 Last month calls: 145

- 1. Drug Dealing and Drug Misuse 2
- 2. Violence and Antisocial Behaviour Assaults: 2 Noise: 3 Disturb: 6 Damage: 5 Public nuisance 7 of which 1 were youth related.
- **3.** Dishonesty Thefts Inc. Housebreakings Theft: 8 H/B: 2 Vehicle crime: 0
- Road Safety/Road Crime Road traffic matters: 6 Road Traffic Collisions: 8 Road Traffic offences: 1

Immediate Priority calls: 17

Missing Persons calls: 6

Concern for Person calls: 7

Crime Statistics : Monthly Report

Crime Type	Offences	Detected	Issues
Theft	8	1	
Vandalism	5	0	
Assault	5	5	
Misuse of Drugs	1	1	